COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Office of the Attorney General

Mark R. Herring December 22,2015 900 East Main Street
Attorney General Richmond, Virginia 23219
804-786-2071

FAX 804-786-1991

Virginia Relay Services

800-828-1120

VIA EMAIL i

The Hon. Susan Clarke Schaar, Clerk
Senate of Virginia

P.O. Box 396

Richmond, VA 23218

The Honorable G. Paul Nardo, Clerk
House of Delegates of Virginia

P.O. Box 406

Richmond, VA 23218

RE: Virginia Code § 19.2-70

Dear Ms. Schaar and Mr. Nardo:

[ write pursuant to Virginia Code § 19.2-70 to report that no applications requesting
authorization to intercept oral, wire, or electronic communications were submitted in 2015. I
also write to provide a supplemental report on intercept activity in 2012. In supplementing my
letters of December 19, 2012, December 17, 2013, and December 19, 2014, I report that, as a
result of the intercept activity in 2012, the Commonwealth obtained two additional convictions
for conspiracy to distribute more than five pounds of marijuana in 2015.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Thomas K. Johnstone IV
Assistant Attorney General
Computer Crime Section



